
Executive Committee – June 21, 2022 

Tompkins County Workforce Development Board 
MINUTES 

Tuesday, June 21, 2022 | TC3 Extension Center 

Present:   S. Pronti, K. Babuka, T. Bruer, J. Cometti, D. Harrington, K. Franzese, T. 
Fiacco, P. Leveque, C. Malcolm, J. Matteson, H. McDaniel, K. Booth-Shanks, J. 
Shapiro, T. Tarshus, J. Mouillesseaux 

Excused:  K. Cerasaro, B. Forrest, A. Iles, K. Kephart, K. Kersey, J. Tavares, A. Burke, C. 
Whittmore 

Staff: R. Avila, D. Achilles, D. Lovelace 

Guest: S. Paczkowski, New York State Department of Labor; J. Palladino, Tompkins 
Seneca Tioga BOCES; S. Pennell, BorgWarner 

Call to Order 

Chairman Pronti called the meeting to order at 8:37 a.m. 

Introductions 

Mr. Pronti welcomed Ms. Pennell – BorgWarner to succeed Mr. Shapiro who has will 
be retiring.  

Board Action Items 

Approval of Minutes – March 22, 2022 

It was moved by Ms. Shanks-Booth, seconded by Ms. Franzese, and unanimously 
adopted by voice vote of members present to approve the minutes of March 22, 2022, as 
written. 

Approval of Minutes – April 26, 2022 

It was moved by Ms. Harrington, seconded by Ms. Shanks-Booth, and unanimously 
adopted by voice vote of members present to approve the minutes of April 26, 2022, as 
written. 

Approval of Minutes – May 24, 2022 

It was moved by Ms. Fiacco, seconded by Mr. Bruer, and unanimously adopted by 
voice vote of members present to approve the minutes of May 24, 2022, as written. 

Ratification of Executive Committee’s Approval to Contract for One-Stop System Operator 

It was moved by Ms. Shanks-Booth, seconded by Mr. Levesque, and unanimously 
adopted by voice vote of members present to approve the Ratification of the Executive 
Committee approval to contract for the One-Stop System Operator. 



 Executive Committee – June 21, 2022 

 

Ratification Of Executive Committee’s Approve of Workforce Development Board Logo 

       It was moved by Mr. Levesque, seconded by Ms. Babuka, and unanimously adopted 
by voice vote of members present to approve the Ratification of the Executive Committee 
approval of the Workforce Development Board Logo. 

Mr. Malcom arrived at 8:42 a.m. 

 Approval of One-Stop Operator Agreement 

It was moved by Ms. Tarshus, seconded by Mr. Bruer, and unanimously adopted by 
voice vote of members present to approval to contract for the One-Stop System Operator. 

Approval of WDB Fiscal Budget for Program Year 2022 - 2023 

It was moved by Ms. Shanks-Booth, seconded by Mr. Matteson, and unanimously 
adopted by voice vote of members present to approval of WDB Fiscal Budget for Program 
Year 2022 - 2023 

Approval of OET Fiscal Budget for Program Year 2022 - 2023 

It was moved by Mr. Levesque, seconded by Ms. Franzese, and unanimously 
adopted by voice vote of members present to approval of OET Fiscal Budget for Program 
Year 2022 - 2023 

Approval Authorizing Director to Transfer up to $40,000 in PY21 Funding between Adult 
and Dislocated Worker Program 

It was moved by Mr. Bruer, seconded by Ms. Babuka, and unanimously adopted by 
voice vote of members present to approval authorizing Director to transfer up to $40,000 in 
PY21 funding between Adult and Dislocated Worker Program 

Ms. Shanks-Booth left at 8:52 a.m. 

Presentations – Ms. Lovelace – Training and Demographics Report 
                        Ms. Achilles – Fiscal Budget Process 
 
 Ms. Lovelace’s presentation is attached 

 Ms. Achilles’s presentation is attached  

 

WDB Director Update 
 
 Ms. Avila reported that New York State unemployment rate has decreased to 4.4%. 

 Ms. Avila reported the Workforce Development Board has now moved to 119 E. 
Seneca Street, Suite 200. 

 Ms. Avila reported that she is checking references for one candidate for the 
Deputy Director position. 



 Executive Committee – June 21, 2022 

 Ms. Avila reported that Ms. Achilles has been promoted to Fiscal Coordinator 
position. 

 Ms. Avila reported that the Board Fiscal Monitoring with NYSDOL will be starting in 
July 2022. 

 Ms. Avila reported that the A2D survey will moving forward in collaboration with 
the Board, Tompkins County Convention & Visitors Bureau, and OET. 

 Ms. Avila reported that the Summer Youth Employment Program (SYEP) is moving 
forward with contracts with Office of Employment and Training, Ithaca Youth Beauru, 
and Constant Connection Consulting. Ms. Avila and Ms. Lovelace are attending orientation 
for the three providers. 

 Ms. Avila reported that the Board has obtained $80,000 from the Park Foundation 
to support the SYEP. 

 Ms. Avila reported that she has visited BorgWarner and Incodema. 

 Ms. Avila reported that Tompkins County was chosen by NYSDOL to run a Pilot 
Program – Foster Care, Runaway, and Homeless Youth Adults. 

 Ms. Avila reported that the Board retreat will be planned for September 2022. 

 

Career Center Update 

 Ms. Mouillesseaux reported that the Career Center has done a soft open with 
NYSDOL taking appointments and OET still doing virtual and some in person meetings. 

 Ms. Mouillesseaux reported that the Career Center will be working with A42D to 
hire a greeter for the front door at the office. A42D is for older individuals who are 
looking for work.  

 Ms. Mouillesseaux reported that she is promoting within to a Workforce 
Development Coordinator for the Adult and DW funding.  

 Ms. Mouillesseaux reported that she will be hiring for a Workforce Development 
Specialist.  

 Ms. Mouillesseaux reported that she has one staff on leave and 2 others that are 
working on Adult and DW trainings that increased significantly. The staff have 25 
customers on a wait list and moving forward. 

 Mr. Paczkowski reported that the reopening has begun and have customers call to 
utilize services and service one customer a day in person. 

 Mr. Paczkowski reported that NYSDOL need to hire 3 staff to be fully staffed. 
NYSDOL are in the process of interviewing with low turnout.  

Committee Reports 
 
Executive Committee 
 
 Mr. Pronti reported that the Executive Committee is working budget items. 
  



 Executive Committee – June 21, 2022 

 Mr. Pronti reported that the Committee is having discussions around vacancies on 
the Board and potential candidates.  
 
One Stop Operations and Oversight Committee 
 
 Ms. Franzese reported the Committee will be meeting Tuesday, July 12th.  
   
Youth Oversight Committee 
 
 Ms. Avila reported the Committee is working on contract negotiations for 2022 
Summer Youth Employment Program to contract with three bidders- OET, IYB, and CCC, 
LLC.  
 
 Ms. Avila reported that the Board obtained $80,000 from Park Foundations to 
supplement the SYEP. 
 
 Ms. Avila reported the Committee is having discussions around Joblink numbers at 
the Career Center and ways to do more outreach. 
 
 Ms. Avila reported that Ms. Mouillesseaux and staff will be giving a quarterly report 
at the next YOC meeting Monday, July 11, 2022. 
   
 
Governance and Membership Committee 
 
 Ms. Babuka reported the Committee is in the process of getting members re-
appointed for expiring terms as of June 30, 2022. 
 
  
Services to Individuals with Disabilities  
 
 Mr. Matteson reported that the Committee had a met Tuesday, June 14, 2022 and 
had a presentation from StableWorks that help to train adults of varying abilities in 
routine horse care and related farm-work skills, and help them find work.  

   

The meeting adjourned at 9:36 a.m.  

































2022 -2023 Fiscal Budget

Expenditures

Staff Wage 275,289 92,223 288,229

Fringe 143,660 53,782 131,474

Rent/Taxes 19,926 699 32,640

Professional Services 3,500 0 1,500

Office Supplies 1,000 116 2,000

Office Furniture 1,000 60 1,000

Heat/Electric 1,275 881 0

Software/Hardware 1,000 265 1,000

Computer Equipment 500 77 3,400

Postage 35 5 35

Travel Training 6,000 1,152 6,000

Local Travel 1,000 850 1,000

Phone 2,000 0 4,200

Membership Dues 5,000 350 5,100

Sub Contracts 1,421,823 356,000 1,277,299

IT Services 1,100 550 2,100

Books, Subs & Periodicals 630 0 700

Advertising 360 139 500

Meeting Expenses (Food, Supplies and Meeting Space) 0 0 2,480

Program Expenses 6,400 1,766 6,520

Printing 3,000 2,930 3,000

Total 1,894,498 511,845 1,770,177

Revenue

WIOA Admin 71,000 15,000 80,000

WIOA Adult 253,164 53,513 205,500

WIOA Dislocated Worker 152,102 35,900 169,000

WIOA Youth 446,000 135,900 529,000

Disability Employment Initiative 70,064 0 0

ER-NDWG 8,139 8,139 13,200

TET-NDWG 73,500 0 0

DEI Round 8 74,000 0 0

SYEP 351,969 0 355,751

Park Foundation 85,000 0 0

County 280,960 103,075 292,378

Tourism 3,600 0 13,500

Misc 0 0 0

NY-SCION - DRC 0 54,000 96,848

Ticket to Work 25,000 5,000 15,000

Total 1,894,498 410,527 1,770,177

Revised 5.26.22

Tompkins County Workforce Development Board 

2021-2022  

Draft Budget

2021-2022    

Projected 

Year End 

2022-2023 

Draft Budget



2022 -2023 Fiscal Budget

Expenditures
Staff Wage 360,539 31,500 388,689
Fringe 188,148 24,605 177,190
Rent/Taxes 14,981 0 32,810
Copier Contract 647 68 599
Phone Maintenance 1,285 791 490
Office Supplies 452 415 418
Office Furnishings 0 0 418
Postage 376 183 348
Travel Training 5,259 74 6,964
Local Travel 3,903 3,480 3,621
Phone & Internet 6,404 975 2,948
Membership Dues 226 175 209
Books, Subscription & Periodicals 2,523 115 2,960
Computer Software/Hardware 753 0 696
Computer Equipment 0 0 0
IT Services 2,714 253 2,512
Printing 1,379 1,000 1,276
Subcontracts 0 0 4,000
Supportive Services 26,000 3,750 26,000
Tuition 59,458 0 68,058
OJT 0 0 85,900
Participant Wages 105,000 35,000 125,000
Participant Fringe 13,350 5,380 14,571

Total Expenditures 793,397 107,764 945,677

WIOA Expenditures: Adult, DW, Youth, Adm., ER-NDWG, NY-SCRION

Office of Employment and Training

2021-2022  
Draft Budget

2021 - 2022  
Projected Year 

End 

2022-2023 
Draft 

Budget



Tompkins County Workforce 
Development Board

Board Meeting
June 21, 2022

Director’s Report



May 2022 
NYS Economy 27,200 additional Private Sector Jobs
Unemployment Rate Decreased to 4.4% 
April 2022:  4.5%

Source: New York Department of Labor 

New York State

Unemployed New Yorkers decreased by 7,300
April: 422,100
May: 414,800

Jobs Increased Leisure & Hospitality  
May 2021- May 2022

22.9%

Ithaca MSA (Tompkins County) 
Leisure & Hospitality

May-22 Apr-22 May-21

3,900

3,800

3,500

Net Month: 100
2.6%

Net Year: 400
11.4%



Ithaca MSA (Tompkins County) 

Education & Health Services

May-22 Apr-22 May-21

Net Month: -100
-0.3%

Net Year: -100
-0.3%

Source: New York Department of Labor 



Counties Ranked by Unemployment Rate

Source: New York Department of Labor 

RANK COUNTY RATE
1 Saratoga County 2.3

1 Tompkins County 2.3

3 Columbia County 2.4

4 Yates County 2.5

5 Nassau County 2.6

Labor Market Region Ranked by Unemployment Rate

April 2022

RANK REGION RATE

1 Capital Region 2.7

1 Long Island 2.7

3 Hudson Valley 2.9

4 Finger Lakes 3.1

4 Southern Tier 3.1

6 Central New York 3.3

7 Mohawk Valley 3.4



Award Gaps
Query by occupations to see where postsecondary awards in Tompkins County are exceeding or below job demand from local industries, 
pointing to potential talent surplus or shortfalls. 

Source: JobsEQ
Data as of 2021 Q4 



Director’s Report
 WDB New Office Space

 Tompkins Trust Company with IAED
 119 E. Seneca St., Suite 200

 Deputy Director Position

 Diane’s Promotion
 Fiscal Coordinator

 NYSDOL Fiscal Monitoring
 1st meeting in July 

 A2D Survey
 WDB
 TC Convention & Visitors Bureau
 OET

 Summer Youth Employment Program (SYEP) 
 Attending Orientations
 Worksites
 Park Foundation Grant $80,000

 NYSDOL Pilot Program- Foster 
Care, Runaway, and Homeless 
Young Adults  
 Monroe County
 Capital Region
 Tompkins County

 WDB Retreat
 September 27th, 2022

 Business Visits
 BorgWarner
 Incodema



Tompkins County Workforce Development Board
& Office of Employment and Training

Fiscal Budgets
July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023

Diane Achilles
Fiscal Coordinator



All allocated amounts  have 
to be 

more than or equal to the 
total budget lines

Staff  Wage Sheets –
calculated by 6 months of 

2022 and 6 months of 2023

All Expenses – Rent, ITS, 
Printing, Office Supplies, 

Ect.

Some Expenses are 
allocated directly to a 

specific funding source

OET – 35% of WIOA Funds 
Allocated goes to 
Participant Costs

WDB & OET – Expenses 
calculate from Wage % 

Flow Sheet – is a 
spreadsheet that 

calculates revenue to 
expenses that will balance  

Final numbers go on to 
Budget Comparison 

document to be approved 
by Board

Figure out what funds are 
available from PY21 and 

draft allocations from PY22 



Staff  Wages Sheet
for 2022 - 2023

Title, Name Hire Rate 7/1/2022 264.08 
Hire Rate 10/1/2022 264.08 
Hire Rate 1/1/2023 272.00 
Work Rate 4/1/2023 295.40 

TOTAL ANNUAL 7/1/21-6/30/23
TOTAL 0.4700    0.4417        TOTAL 

PAYPERIOD WAGES MONTH FRINGE                  
- - --------------- - - -
07/01/22 07/10/22 1584.48 744.71 
07/11/22 07/24/22 2640.80 1241.18 
07/25/22 08/07/22 2640.80 1241.18 
08/08/22 08/21/22 2640.80 1241.18 
08/22/22 09/04/22 2640.80 1241.18 
09/05/22 09/18/22 2640.80 1241.18 
09/19/22 10/02/22 2640.80 1241.18 
10/03/22 10/16/22 2640.80 1241.18 
10/17/22 10/30/22 2640.80 1241.18 
10/31/22 11/13/22 2640.80 1241.18 
11/14/22 11/27/22 2640.80 1241.18 
11/28/22 12/11/22 2640.80 1241.18 
12/12/22 12/25/22 2640.80 1241.18 
12/26/22 01/08/23 2680.40 1259.79 
01/09/23 01/22/23 2720.00 1201.42 
01/23/23 02/05/23 2720.00 1201.42 
02/06/23 02/19/23 2720.00 1201.42 
02/20/23 03/05/23 2720.00 1201.42 
03/06/23 03/19/23 2720.00 1201.42 
03/20/23 04/02/23 2720.00 1201.42 
04/03/23 04/16/23 2954.00 1304.78 
04/17/23 04/30/23 2954.00 1304.78 
05/01/23 05/14/23 2954.00 1304.78 
05/15/23 05/28/23 2954.00 1304.78 
05/29/23 06/11/23 2954.00 1304.78 
06/12/23 06/25/23 2954.00 1304.78 
06/26/23 06/30/23 1477.00 652.39              

TOTAL 71475.48 32588.25 



Tompkins County Workforce Development Board 

2022 -2023 Fiscal Budget

2021-2022  Draft Budget
2021-2022 Projected Year 

End 2022-2023 Draft Budget

Expenditures

Staff Wage 275,289 92,223 288,229

Fringe 143,660 53,782 131,474

Rent/Taxes 19,926 699 32,640

Professional Services 3,500 0 1,500

Office Supplies 1,000 116 2,000

Office Furniture 1,000 60 1,000

Heat/Electric 1,275 881 0

Software/Hardware 1,000 265 1,000

Computer Equipment 500 77 3,400

Postage 35 5 35

Travel Training 6,000 1,152 6,000

Local Travel 1,000 850 1,000

Phone 2,000 0 4,200

Membership Dues 5,000 350 5,100

Subcontracts 1,421,823 356,000 1,277,299

IT Services 1,100 550 2,100

Books, Subs & Periodicals 630 0 700

Advertising 360 139 500

Meeting Expenses (Food, Supplies and Meeting Space) 0 0 2,480

Program Expenses 6,400 1,766 6,520

Printing 3,000 2,930 3,000 Contracts

Total 1,894,498 511,845 1,770,177

2022-2023

6000 admin

Revenue 125000 syep

WIOA Admin 71,000 15,000 80,000 202500 adult

WIOA Adult 253,164 53,513 205,500 166000 dw

WIOA Dislocated Worker 152,102 35,900 169,000 474000 youth 

WIOA Youth 446,000 135,900 529,000 15000 Ticket to Work

Disability Employment Initiative 70,064 0 0 12000 ER-NDWG

ER-NDWG 8,139 8,139 13,200 86911 NYSCION 

TET-NDWG 73,500 0 0 0 Park Foundation

DEI Round 8 74,000 0 0

SYEP 351,969 0 355,751

Park Foundation 85,000 0 0

County 280,960 103,075 292,378 139888 iyb

Tourism 3,600 0 13,500

Misc 0 0 0 50000 CCC

NY-SCION - DRC 0 54,000 96,848

Ticket to Work 25,000 5,000 15,000

Total 1,894,498 410,527 1,770,177 1277299

Workforce Development Board 
Fiscal Budget  

- Includes all funding sources
- Compares expenses/revenues



Office of Employment and Training   
Fiscal Budget 

– Includes WIOA funding (Adult, 
Dislocated Worker, Youth, Adm., ER-NDWG, 
and NYSCION

Office of Employment and Training

2022 -2023 Fiscal Budget

2021-2022  Draft Budget
2021 - 2022 Projected Year 

End 2022-2023 Draft Budget

Expenditures

Staff Wage 360,539 31,500 388,689

Fringe 188,148 24,605 177,190

Rent/Taxes 14,981 0 32,810

Copier Contract 647 68 599

Phone Maintenance 1,285 791 490

Office Supplies 452 415 418

Office Furnishings 0 0 418

Postage 376 183 348

Travel Training 5,259 74 6,964

Local Travel 3,903 3,480 3,621

Phone & Internet 6,404 975 2,948

Membership Dues 226 175 209

Books, Subscription & Periodicals 2,523 115 2,960

Computer Software/Hardware 753 0 696

Computer Equipment 0 0 0

IT Services 2,714 253 2,512

Printing 1,379 1,000 1,276

Subcontracts 0 0 4,000

Supportive Services 26,000 3,750 26,000

Tuition 59,458 0 68,058

OJT 0 0 85,900

Participant Wages 105,000 35,000 125,000

Participant Fringe 13,350 5,380 14,571

Total 
Expenditures 793,397 107,764 945,677

WIOA Expenditures: Adult, DW, Youth, Adm., ER-NDWG, NY-SCRION



Workforce Development Board 
Financial Report 

Budget the Board will review on a                            
quarterly basis   

Tompkins County Workforce Development Board

Budget Statement

31-May-22

91.67% of yr.

Budget May-21 May-22 YTD Balance YTD % Budget

Expenditures

Staff Wage 272,789 14,520.28 21,094.38 169,659.48 103,129.52 62%

Fringe 143,660 7,652.17 9,914.36 85,192.32 58,467.68 59%

Rent/Taxes 19,926 1,636.00 0.00 16,507.00 3,419.00 83%

Professional Services 6,000 0.00 1,500.00 6,000.00 0.00 100%

Office Supplies 1,100 0.00 200.44 1,083.79 16.21 99%

Office Furniture 1,000 0.00 0.00 939.96 60.04 94%

Heat/Electric 1,275 50.38 118.33 511.76 763.24 40%

Software/Hardware 2,000 0.00 705.34 1,939.92 60.08 97%

Computer Equipment 2,530 0.00 0.00 2,510.51 19.49 99%

Postage 35 0.00 0.00 29.40 5.60 84%

Travel Training 4,500 0.00 52.00 3,400.64 1,099.36 76%

Local Travel 1,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0%

Phone 2,000 100.86 102.98 1,236.15 763.85 62%

Membership Dues 5,000 3,000.00 0.00 4,650.00 350.00 93%

Subcontracts 1,521,823 45,276.18 107,969.90 1,129,629.01 392,193.99 74%

IT Services 1,100 0.00 0.00 240.00 860.00 22%

Books, Subs & Periodicals 600 0.00 40.00 549.90 50.10 92%

Advertising 360 0.00 82.79 303.58 56.42 84%

Program Expenses 5,800 40.00 0.00 4,533.24 1,266.76 78%

Printing 2,000 0.00 0.00 69.03 1,930.97 3%

Meeting Expenses (Food, Supplies & Meeting Space) 0 31.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

Total Expenditures 1,994,498 72,307.23 141,780.52 1,428,985.69 565,512.31 72%

Budget May-21 May-22 YTD Balance YTD % Budget

Revenue

WIOA Admin 71,000 6,574.57 2,747.78 52,730.42 18,269.58 74%

WIOA Adult 253,164 8,915.80 21,914.48 186,387.23 66,776.77 74%

WIOA Dislocated Worker 152,102 2,101.22 13,021.85 112,051.49 40,050.51 74%

WIOA Youth 446,000 26,709.00 39,303.72 293,833.96 152,166.04 66%

Disability Employment Initiative (RFMH) 70,064 2,744.06 0.00 30,930.40 39,133.60 44%

DEI Grant Round 8 74,000 9,018.78 0.00 65,495.04 8,504.96 89%

SYEP 351,969 0.00 0.00 351,969.00 0.00 100%

County 280,960 0.00 0.00 142,244.28 138,715.72 51%

Tourism 3,600 0.00 0.00 1,130.75 2,469.25 31%

TET-NDWG 73,500 2,980.56 0.00 22,365.08 51,134.92 30%

ER-NDWG 8,139 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,139.00 0%

Misc - Park Foundation, Community Foundation, United Way 85,000 0.00 0.00 85,000.00 0.00 100%

NY-SCION 100,000 0.00 6,820.62 23,562.41 76,437.59 24%

Ticket to Work 25,000 0.00 0.00 16,928.80 8,071.20 68%

Total Revenue 1,994,498 59,043.99 83,808.45 1,384,628.86 609,869.14 69%



Office of Employment and Training 
Financial Report 

Budget the Board will review on a 
quarterly basis

Tompkins County Office of Employment Training

Budget Statement

31-May-22

91.67% of yr.

Budget May-21 May-22 YTD Balance
YTD % 
Budget

Expenditures

Staff Wage 360,539 14886.95 30191.71 300187.17 60351.83 83%

Fringe 188,148 7845.44 13921.24 149780.12 38367.88 80%

Rent/Taxes 14,981 0.00 0.00 6396.63 8584.37 43%

Copier Contract 647 0.00 50.85 489.38 157.62 76%

Phone Maintenance 1285 0.00 0.00 493.63 791.37 38%

Office Supplies 452 0.00 0.00 30.43 421.57 7%

Postage 376 0.00 0.00 139.20 236.80 37%

Travel Training 7,359 16.95 0.00 7284.65 74.35 99%

Local Travel 3,903 2.09 166.09 512.28 3390.72 13%

Phone 5404 505.52 450.37 4161.58 1242.42 77%

Membership Dues 226 0.00 0.00 32.90 193.10 15%

Books, Subscriptions & Periodicals 1423 0.00 0.00 711.54 711.46 50%

Computer Software/Hardware 1,753 0.00 0.00 1741.52 11.48 99%

IT Services 1,714 0.00 0.00 1460.93 253.07 85%

Printing 1379 52.88 0.00 308.74 1070.26 22%

Supportive Services 27,000 244.95 6359.85 26384.81 615.19 98%

Tuition 74458 0.00 22661.00 72263.00 2195.00 97%

Participant Wages 90000 4006.29 12555.59 56540.26 33459.74 63%

Participant Fringe 12,350 508.80 1443.90 6719.51 5630.49 54%

Total Expenditures 793,397 28069.87 87800.61 635638.28 157758.72 80%



Tompkins County

Workforce Development Board


	062122 DRAFT Minutes - Board
	Tompkins County Workforce Development Board
	DRAFT MINUTES
	Board Action Items

	TWFNY CareerCtrConsortium RFQ Response, 3.2022 - FINAL
	Logo- Pending Board Vote
	2022 -2023 Budget-WDB
	2022- 2023 Budget-OET
	6.21.22 Director's Update
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6

	TC WDB Fiscal Budget Presentation
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8


